
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: A120 Birchanger inspection 25-04-17
Date: 25 April 2017 18:06:27

All,
Please see defect numbers below in red.

Regards

NCC, Operational Controller, Area 6&8 ASC

Kier Services I Highways I RCC South Mimms, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, EN6 3NP

Connect with us I follow us on LinkedIn I like us on Facebook I follow us on Twitter I follow us on Google+ I follow us on Instagram
Our values are enthusiastic, collaborative and forward-thinking

Kier Highways Limited I Registered in England No. 5606089
Registered Office: Tempsford Hall,  Sandy, Bedfordshire, SG19 2BD

From:  
Sent: 25 April 2017 15:05
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: A120 Birchanger inspection 25-04-17

Good afternoon.
Can we have job numbers for today’s potholes please.

Road Direction MP/
Location

Carriageway Track Site Defect Job
number

A120 EB Near top
of slip

L2 rwt Airport off slip Pothole 00568

A120 EB 326 L1 Lwt Pothole 00570
A120 WB Onslip Dunmow west

off slip
Pothole 00571

A120 WB 270 L2 Pothole 00572
A120 WB Off slip,

half way
up

rwt Takley off slip Pothole 00574

A120 WB Top of
slip road

lwt Takley off slip Pothole 00575

A120 WB On slip by
patch

rwt Takley on slip Pothole 00577

A120 WB 202 L2 rwt Airport on slip Pothole 00578
A120 WB Priory

Wood off
slip

Between slip
and
carriageway

Multi
potholes
along
white
lines

00580



Regards
 

Kier Highways | Unit 3000 | Cambridge Research Park | Waterbeach | Cambs | CB25 9PD
 

 
Connect with us I follow us on LinkedIn I like us on Facebook I follow us on Twitter
 
Kier Group plc I Registered in England No. 2708030
Registered Office: Tempsford Hall,  Sandy, Bedfordshire, SG19 2BD

 

______________________________________________________________________

This email is sent on behalf of Kier Group. This email and any attachments are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the addressee, please do not use or publish its
contents, please notify Kier Group on +44 (0) 845 505 2456 immediately and then
delete it. Contracts cannot be concluded with us nor services effected by email.
Emails are not secure and may contain viruses, you are advised to scan all
messages for viruses with your own anti-virus programme. Kier Group may monitor
emails.
______________________________________________________________________



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: A120 safety inspection 02-05-17
Date: 02 May 2017 14:18:07

Incident numbers below
 

NCC, Operational Controller, Area 6&8 ASC

 
Kier Services I Highways I RCC South Mimms, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, EN6 3NP

  www.kier.co.uk
 
Connect with us I follow us on LinkedIn I l ke us on Facebook I follow us on Twitter I follow us on Google+ I follow us on
Instagram
Our values are enthusiastic, collaborative and forward-thinking
 
Kier Highways Limited I Registered in England No. 5606089
Registered Office: Tempsford Hall,  Sandy, Bedfordshire, SG19 2BD

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: 02 May 2017 13:09
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: A120 safety inspection 02-05-17
 
Good afternoon.
Could you detail job numbers for the following A120 defects and return to all please?
One defect for Ardleigh and ten for Birchanger
 
 

Road Direction MP/
Location

Carriageway Track Site Defect Job
number

A120 WB Stisted WB
footpath

Footpath Stisted
junction to
house

Multiple
potholes

INC00764

               
A120 EB 325/326 L1 LWT   Pothole INC00766
A120 WB 457 L1 Gully

surround
Cholesterol
corner

Pothole INC00767

A120 WB 270 L2 RWT   Pothole INC00768
A120 WB 190 L1 main

carriageway
LWT At the start

of the off
slip

Potholes INC00770

A120 EB 216+50 L1 LWT   Pothole INC00771
A120 EB Dunmow

South
L2 Off slip RWT Halfway

down slip
Pothole INC00772

A120 WB Panners 1st Panners
off slip

RWT Top of slip Pothole INC00773

A120 WB Dunmow Off slip C/ Line   Multiple



West potholes
INC00774

A120 WB Dunmow
West

On slip LWT Halfway Pothole INC00776

A120 WB Priory
Wood

Roundabout C/ Lines Around rbt Multiple
potholes

INC00777

               
               
               

 
 
Regards
 

Kier Highways | Unit 3000 | Cambridge Research Park | Waterbeach | Cambs | CB25 9PD
 www.kier.co.uk

 
Connect with us I follow us on LinkedIn I l ke us on Facebook I follow us on Twitter
 
Kier Group plc I Registered in England No. 2708030
Registered Office: Tempsford Hall,  Sandy, Bedfordshire, SG19 2BD

 



From:
To:
Subject: RE: A120 inspection and defects for Birchanger
Date: 09 May 2017 17:02:10

Hi All,
As requested
 
Regards
 

NCC, Operational Controller, Area 6&8 ASC

 
Kier Services I Highways I RCC South Mimms, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, EN6 3NP

  I  I  www.kier.co.uk
 
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
Sent: 09 May 2017 14:07
To: 
Subject: A120 inspection and defects for Birchanger
 
Afternoon.
 
Could you raise job numbers for the following defects and return to all please?
 
Thank you
 
 

Road Direction MP/
Location

Carriageway Track Site Defect Job
number

A120 WB 303 C/ res     Barrier hit 00932
A120 EB 217 – 50 L1 LWT   Pothole 00933
A120 EB 226 L1 LWT   Pothole 00934
A120 WB 392 L2 LWT   Pothole 00935
A120 WB 265 L2 LWT   Pothole 00939
A120 WB 215 L2     Pothole 00940
A120 WB 210 L2 RWT   Pothole 00941
A120 WB 198 L1 / L2 line     Pothole 00943
A120 WB 190 L2     Multiple

Potholes
00944

A120 WB End of off
slip

L2 LWT Priory
Wood rbt

Pothole 00946

A120 WB On slip L1 and L2   Priory
Wood

Potholes 00947

               
               

 
 



Regards
 

Kier Highways | Unit 3000 | Cambridge Research Park | Waterbeach | Cambs | CB25 9PD
Tel: 07860860286| www.kier.co.uk
 
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
To: ;

Cc: C
Subject: INC01115, INC01119, INC01121, INC01123 - A120 POTHOLES
Date: 16 May 2017 15:11:55
Attachments: INC01119.pdf

INC01121.pdf
INC01123.pdf
INC01115.pdf

Hi all ,
 
Please find attached NCC incident log(s).
 
*ATTENDANCE REQUIRED FOR THE BELOW POTHOLES*
 

Road Direction MP/
Location

Carriageway Track Site/ detail Defect Job
number

A120 EB 219 L1 LWT Brewers End Pothole 01115
A120 WB Takley off

slip
    About

halfway up
the slip and
also at the
top of the slip

Multiple
Potholes

01119

A120 WB 190 Priory
off slip

    Multiple
locations at
the start of
the slip

Multiple
potholes

01121

A120 WB 1st

Panners
off slip

    Multiple
potholes at
the start of
the off slip

Multiple
potholes

01123

               
               

 
 
Regards
 
 

NCC, Operational Controller, Area 6&8 ASC

 
Kier Services I Highways I RCC South Mimms, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, EN6 3NP

 I  www.kier.co.uk
 
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

 



HA07     Area 6 & 8 ASC Contract                                                                                                                                                                                 
16.May.2017  15.07                                                                                  Instructions to AIWs                                                                                   

DamageId           IncidentDt  IncidTm  LocationDetail                            IncidentTypeDescr                         ResourceDescription             SecClassDescription                                                                      
─────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
01119              16/May/17   14.63    A120 WB TAKLEY OFF SLIP - About halfway   MAIN CARRIAGEWAY DEFECT (E.G. POTHOLE, P  BRONZE DUTY AGENT               Pothole
                                        up the slip and also at the top of the
                                        slip - MULTIPLE POTHOLES

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

16.May.2017  15.07                                                                                  Instructions to AIWs                                                                                   



HA07     Area 6 & 8 ASC Contract                                                                                                                                                                                 
16.May.2017  15.08                                                                                  Instructions to AIWs                                                                                   

DamageId           IncidentDt  IncidTm  LocationDetail                            IncidentTypeDescr                         ResourceDescription             SecClassDescription                                                                      
─────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
01121              16/May/17   14.76    A120 WB 190PRIOR OFF SLIP Multiple        MAIN CARRIAGEWAY DEFECT (E.G. POTHOLE, P  BRONZE DUTY AGENT               Pothole
                                        locations at the start of the slip -
                                        MULTIPLE POTHOLE

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

16.May.2017  15.08                                                                                  Instructions to AIWs                                                                                   



HA07     Area 6 & 8 ASC Contract                                                                                                                                                                                 
16.May.2017  15.09                                                                                  Instructions to AIWs                                                                                   

DamageId           IncidentDt  IncidTm  LocationDetail                            IncidentTypeDescr                         ResourceDescription             SecClassDescription                                                                      
─────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────────
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
01123              16/May/17   14.90    A120 WB 1ST PANNERS OFF SLIP MULTIPLE     MAIN CARRIAGEWAY DEFECT (E.G. POTHOLE, P  BRONZE DUTY AGENT               Pothole
                                        POTHOLES AT THE START OF THE OFF SLIP

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

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





















Road C/Way Lane M/P

A120 No Safety Critical Defects Found

Route: BH01Date: 15/08/2017
Vehicle:  

Link & Section

Inspectors:  
Start Time: 08:00

Action Taken INC Number
10:30

Location & Defect



Road C/Way Lane M/P

A120 EB&WB N/A

Route: BH01Date: 22/08/2017
Vehicle:  

Link & Section

Inspectors:  s
Start Time: 06:00

Action Taken INC Number
Finish Time: 09:00

Location & Defect
Priory wood RBT-Marks tey EB 
& WB No defects found



Road C/Way Lane M/P

A120 EB&WB N/ANo defects found
Priory wood RBT-Marks tey EB 
& WB

Route: BH01Date: 29/08/2017
Vehicle:  

Link & Section

Inspectors:  
Start Time: 14:00

Action Taken INC Number
Finish Time: 17:00

Location & Defect



Road C/Way Lane M/P

A120

Route: BH01Date: 12/09/2017
Vehicle:  

Link & Section

Inspectors:  
Start Time: 10:30

Action Taken INC Number
Finish Time: 14:00

Location & Defect
Priory wood RBT to Prince of 
wales RBT EB & WB INC Slips No safety critical defects found






































